

Sebastian Faull

Willesden Green, London
NW10 1NP
Mobile: 075075 96484
seb_faull@hotmail.co.uk
www.sebfaull.co.uk

Personal profile

I am an enthusiastic, creative and determined individual who enjoys working in teams and achieving targets. Having an extroverted personality, I thrive off just being around others. I am 23 years old and graduated from Bournemouth University this year (2017) with a degree in Digital Media Design. Being a new graduate my passions lie with IOS development and Front End design, but more specifically UI/UX design. Bridging the gap between Creative & Front End I can build and develop responsive web pages, mobile IOS applications and some back end functionalities as well, whilst maintaining my passion for design. I strive to create pixel-perfect pages with the user in mind. I also have got dual Norwegian & British Citizenship.

Education

Bournemouth University September 2014 to June 2017
Digital Media Design BA (Hons)

- 2:1

Stanmore College September 2011 to June 2013
Level 3 Extended Diploma in Creative Multimedia

- DMM (280 UCAS points)

Employment and work experience

Marketing & Communications Consultant – Kingpin June 2016 to August 2016

Communications

Key Tasks

- Lead generation
- Research and Marketing
- B2B Marketing
- Content strategy

Freelance director and producer – P.A July 2014 to August 2014

Key Tasks

- Bookings (travel, accommodation etc.)
- Event Planning
- On set assistance
- Diary Management
- Client Liaising

Burger King (Norway) – Production Leader,

October 2013 to June 2014

Key tasks

- Responsible for all the preparation of food production, both day & night shifts
- Face to face customer liaison, front of the house duties
- Working efficiently and effectively under extreme amounts of pressure, both front and back of the house
- Keeping strict to hygiene

MTV Networks, Viacom – Work Placement, Social Responsibilities Team

July 2013

Key tasks

- Junior administrative support
- Undergoing research relevant to initiatives decided as a team
- Transcribing interviews
- Conducting Vox Pop's with a team

Key skills

- Swift
- PHP
- HTML and CSS
- JavaScript
- MYSQL
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- Sketch
- GIT and Terminal
- Norwegian

Achievements

- **British Conference of Undergraduate Research 2017:** BCUR celebrates undergraduate research from across all disciplines. Each year a different British university hosts the conference, welcoming undergraduates from all over the country as they present papers, posters, workshops and performances.
- **Jack Petchey Award:** I was awarded for my outstanding efforts at Stanmore College.
- **Co-founder of JumpStart Enterprise:** JumpStart Enterprise was a business society that was set up with another to help raise awareness of entrepreneurship and business. We collectively built a platform for other students to get involved and attend networking events, and to help set businesses up.
- **Open Water Scuba Diver:** Scuba Diving has taught me to stay focused and follow instructions with high attention to detail.

References

Academic: (Project Manager Lecturer) lbirtles@bournemouth.ac.uk

Work: Steve Loton (Kingpin Communications) - 07931424877

Placement: Jack Okell (MTV Networks) jack.okell@vimn.com